

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-10-11 9:55:26 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]
Subject: RE: FHP Memo - Draft V5 17-Aug-2017_cv

Can you pls bring me a colour version of this

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: October 11, 2017 9:39 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello
Cc: Kim Marshall; Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: FHP Memo - Draft V5 17-Aug-2017_cv

I have added a couple of comments on to Jeannette's version.

Michael or Anthony – are you also providing comments?

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: October 10, 2017 12:40 PM
To: Susan Nicholson; Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello
Cc: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: FHP Memo - Draft V5 17-Aug-2017_cv

A few edits (okay maybe more than a few) – the accounting portion was difficult to read as it was chopped up so you will see that I have fewer edits in this portion as I struggled to pay attention. I will comment that there continue to be a misunderstanding of our role in RPP and that ratepayer of LDCs have a relationship with us directly.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: October 06, 2017 12:00 PM
To: Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello
Cc: Susan Nicholson; Kim Marshall
Subject: FW: FHP Memo - Draft V5 17-Aug-2017_cv

Michael, Jeannette and Anthony - FYI also. I can co-ordinate any comments next week.

Jeannette – please see the section on charge types, e.g. uplift charges, and transmission charges. I have not read the document in detail yet but was surprised to see mention of these(?)

Thanks, Susan

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: October 05, 2017 4:25 PM
To: mpicard@kpmg.ca; mbetik@kpmg.ca; Susan Nicholson
Subject: Fwd: FHP Memo - Draft V5 17-Aug-2017_cv

Michel and Matt, I leave it to you folks to decide who reviews if only one of you. I have not looked at it yet. Happy to have a call re feedback if helpful.

Susan let Me know if any other ieso folks should review (michael boll?)
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: October 5, 2017 at 12:26:55 PM EDT
To: Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca>
Subject: FHP Memo - Draft V5 17-Aug-2017_cv

Hi Kim,

Attached is the current version of the Province's memo on the FHP. It is not final, but I wanted to share it with you at this point and ask you to read it and let us know if you have any comments. You have our permission to also share it with your advisors.

Could you let us know if you have any comments by next Thursday – October 12.

Thanks,

Cindy